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Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Announcement of CPUC Workshop on Operational Flexibility Modeling June 6

Dear Parties to Proceedings R. 13-12-010 and R. 11-10-023,

Public Workshop Notice: CPUC Workshop on Operational Flexibility Modeline for the
2014 Lons-Term Procurement Plan (LTPP) Proceedins, R.13-12-010

California Public Utilities CommissionFriday, June 6, 2014 
10 am - 4 pm

Auditorium

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, California 94102
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Remote Access Information To Be Announced When
Available

Purpose

This workshop is for modeling parties to inform other parties about the details and complexities 
of operational flexibility modeling in order to increase transparency and better equip other 
parties to interpret modeling results. Energy Division staff will facilitate presentations by 
parties conducting operational flexibility modeling of the 2024 grid and intending to submit 
modeling results as testimony to inform the CPUC LTPP Proceeding (R.13-12-010) Phase la 
determination of system need.

We ask modeling parties to present and explain their models in detail at this workshop. 
Presenters should notify Energy Division staff fpatrick.voun.g@cpuc.ca.gov) of intent to 
present and amount of presentation time desired by May 21,2014. Presentation slots and 
times may be limited based on the number of parties who wish to present. Presentation 
materials should be sent to Energy Division staff by June 4, 2014.

For More Information, Please Contact: Patrick Young patrick.voung@cpuc.ca.gov or Neal 
Reardon neal.reardon@cpuc.ca.gov

Patrick Young | Regulatory Analyst | California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco CA 94102 | 415-703-5357 | cpuc.ca.gov
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